
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Brockman 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 9:33 AM 
To: Joseph P. Filippi <jpfilippi@health.nv.gov> 
Subject: August 20, 2021 State Board of Health Meeting 

Hello, 

I am requesting the supplemental materials for the August 20, 2021 State Board of Health meeting agenda item #2: 
ACTION ITEM: Consideration and Possible Adoption of Proposed Emergency Statement and Emergency 
Regulation Amendment of Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 441A.755, relating to university, community 
college and state college students providing proof of immunity to certain communicable diseases, including 
COVID-19. – Julia Peek, Deputy Administrator, DPBH 

Thank you for your assistance in sending these supplemental materials to me. I anticipate receiving them today. 

I find it quite antiquated that the supplemental items were not included with the agenda. At the least, a web link to 
the items could have been included on the agenda. Even small towns are savvy enough to include a web link for the 
public to access supplemental material for town council meetings. 

Are State departments so far behind the times as to not provide materials for agenda items online? Or perhaps lack 
of transparency is the motivation? 

Thank you for your prompt attention to my request for information. 

Ramona Brockman 
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